



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety**

901 Locust Street, Suite 480
Kansas City, MO 64106

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: pierce.norton@oneok.com; scott.schingen@oneok.com;
roger.thorp@oneok.com; teri.anderson@oneok.com**

November 22, 2024

Pierce H. Norton II
President and Chief Executive Officer
ONEOK, Inc.
100 West Fifth Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

RE: CPF 3-2024-063-NOA

Dear Mr. Norton:

From February 27 through October 16, 2023, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), inspected the Viking Gas Transmission Company (VGT) pipeline. VGT is a subsidiary of ONEOK, Inc. The system inspected is located in the states of Wisconsin and North Dakota. As a result of the inspection, VGT was issued a Notice of Amendment on August 20, 2024, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

VGT submitted its amended procedures on November 22, 2024. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Scott Schingen, Senior VP of Natural Gas Liquids and Natural Gas Operations, ONEOK, (scott.schingen@oneok.com)
Roger Thorp, VP of Natural Gas Operations, ONEOK, (roger.thorp@oneok.com)
Teri Anderson, Senior Manager of DOT Compliance Services, ONEOK, (teri.anderson@oneok.com)